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Memorandum
To: All UASD Members - Personnel and Board Members
From: UASD Nomination Committee
Date: September 22, 2025
Subject: UASD Board of Trustees Election

Please be advised that the UASD Nominations Committee is currently
accepting nominations from individuals who are interested in being
considered as candidates to serve as members of the UASD Board of
Trustees. Qualified candidates must be a board member or an employee of
a special district or special service district that is a member of the UASD
in good standing. Each position will be for a 4-year term beginning on the
4" Monday of March 2026.

Board member responsibilities include attending monthly board
meetings at various locations throughout the state of Utah, fulfilling
committee assignments, involvement during the legislative session and
other assignments as directed by the Board Chair.

The Board of Trustees election will take place during the Annual
Meeting of the Association to be held during the UASD Annual
Convention on Thursday, November 6™ 2025.

Those who have interest in being considered for a board position may
complete the attached nomination form and return it to the UASD, Attn:
Nominations Committee, according to the instructions on the Nominations
Form. Nominations must be received no later than 5:00 pm on October
227, 2025. In addition, please include a letter of interest and a copy of a
resolution of support from your district board of trustees.

BETH HOLBROOK
Weber/Salt Lake/Utah
Davis/Box Elder
Tooele/Summit

JILL JONES
Davis

DAVID MARTIN
Salt Lake

SCOTT PAXMAN
Weber/Davis
Morgan/Summit

GENE SHAWCROFT
Utah/Duchesne
Juab/Salt Lake/Sanpete
Uintah/Wasatch

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS
RYAN BJERKE
Salt Lake

NATHAN BRACKEN
Salt Lake

RANDALL M. LARSEN
Salt Lake

DAVID M. ROBERTSON
Salt Lake

JONATHAN WARD
Salt Lake



